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of Manual of Rules and Regulations, this file should be:
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[ Auxiliary Office original FD-302s, Laboratory or Latent FP reports and/or 1-A
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TELETYPE IMMEDIATE EFTO
3/20/77

FiM LOUISVILLE (100-4583) (P)

TO DIRECTOR IMMEDIATE

BT

EFTO

HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE ON ASSASSINATIONS (MARTIN LUTHER
KING, JR.)

ON ™ARCH 20, 1977, . G. (GENE) SNYDER, UNITED STATES
REPRESENTATIVE, FOURTH CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT, KENTUCKY,
APPEARING ON WHAS -~ TV "NEWS CONFERENCE" TAPED MARCH 18, 1977,
AT LOUISVILLE, XKENTUCKY, REVEALED TIAT HE BELIEVED INVESTI-
GATION BY HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE ON NASSASSINATIONS (HSCA)
JOULD BE PRODUCTIVE, EVEN THOUGH HE DID NOT INITIALLY VOTE
FFOR FUNDING OF SAME. SNYDER INDICATED THAT HE HAD CHANGED
HIS MIND IN LIGHT OF SOME RECENT INFORMATION WHICH HE‘EOULD
CAREFULLY EXPLAIN SO AS TO NOT "DROP SOMEBODY IN" OR “SAY
ANYTHING WRONG ABOUT SOMEBODY, THAT SHOULDN'T BE SAID".

1 - 100-4583

)
Loy - aa-
7‘!’ &1/ 44-947
‘} EVA/St
(2) / L
N\ REPEN'E Y v
et T
R € 4
.- LI e
- Mf‘
'I,/‘ . s o
oL By
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LS 100-4583 PAGE TUO

SNYDER INDICATED THAT HE HAD RECEIVED LETTER A
FEW WEEKS AGO FROM "CITIZEN" WHO IS RETIRED AFTER MANY
YEARS, FRdM RESPONSIBLE POLICE DEPARTMENT AND THAT THIS
"CITIZEN", NOT FURTHER DESCRIBED, HAD BEEN APPROACHED BY
THREE (3) "FBI OFFICERS" AND THREE (3) OR FOUR (4) “PROMINENT
PEOPLE AT THAT TIME IN THAT POLICE DEPARTMENT". SNYDER
NOTED THAT THIS UNNAMED "CITIZEN" RECEIVED THIS "OFFER"

ON TWO (2) SEPARATE OCCASIONS IN HIS AUTOMOBILE WHERE HE IAD
TAPE RECORDER SECRETED. TAPES WERE !MADE OF THE "OFFER" OX
BOTH OCCASIONS, HOWEVER, ONE TAPI WAS SUBSEQUENTLY STOLEN.
OTHER TAPE "CITIZEN" RETAINED AWD FURNISHED SAME TO HSCA
AFTER REPORTEDLY TRAVELING TO WASHINGTbN, D.C., AT HIS OWN
EXPENSE.

SNYDER HAS SPOKEN WITH "CITIZEN" PERSONALLY AMND IN
SNYDER'S OPINION, "CITIZEN" APPEARS TO BE RESPONSIBLE. SNYDER
BELIEVES INSTANT “LEAD" AND OTHER LEADS SHOULD BE "CHECKED
OUT". BECAUSE OF INSTANT "LEAD", UNITED STATES REPRESENTATIVE
SAMUEL L. DEVINE (OHIO), RANKING MINORITY MEMBER OF HSCA,

NOW INTENDS TO VOTE FOR CONTINUATION OF HSCA FUNDING.
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LS 100-4583 PAGE THREE

SNYDER REVEALS THAT LETTER WAS RECEIVED IN "REGULAR
UNITED STATES MAIL" AND THAT BASIC ALLEGATION IS THAT UNNAMED
"CITIZENW", WHO IS RETIRED POLICEMAN, WAS APPROACHED BY
"MEMBERS OF FBI AND UNNAMED POLICE DEPARTMENT" AND ENCOURAGED
TO ASSASSINATE MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR. WHEN ASKED WIY SNYDER
RECEIVED LETTER, SNYDER REPLIED "TIME WILL HAVE TO TELL" AND
THAT HE “DIDN'T WANT TO GO INTO THAT".

SNYDER FURTHER REVEALED THAT UNNAMED "CITIZEN" IIAS
BEEN TO WASHINGTON AND THAT HSCA NOW HAS POSSESSION OF
TAPE RECORDING WHICH IS BEING "WASHED DOWN" TO ELIMINATE
BACKGROUND NOISES SUCH AS RUNNING AUTOMOBILE ENGINE. SNYDER
HAS HEARD TAPE HIMSELF AND DESCRIBED SAME AS HAVIKG "SOME
PRETTY INAUDIBLE SECTIONS" WHICH ARE BEING WORKED ON AT PRESENT.
SNYDER NOTED THAT TAPE PURPORTS TO DEAL WITH INSTANT SUBJECT
MATTER. SNYDER INDICATED THAT HE COULD NOT ATTEST TO
AUTHENTICITY OF TAPE RECORDING SINCE HE WAS NOT ELECTRONICS
EXPERT, BUT NOTED SAME MUST BE DETERMINED.

SNYDER DECLINED TO ANSWER INTERROGATORIES AS TO WHETHER

LETTER CAME FROM HIS CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT OR LOUISVILLE,

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176




LS 100~-4583 PAGE FOUR
KENTUCKY, NOTING HE DID NOT THINK IIE OUGHT TO PLACE UNNAMED
"CITIZEN" IN JEOPARDY IF ALLEGATION IS TRUE, OR PEOPLE
MENTIONED THEREIN IN JEOPARDY IF ALLEGATION FALSE. SNYDER
BELIEVES HSCA WILL HAVE TO DECIDE WIIEN NAMES OF INDIVIDUALS
ALLEGEDLY INVOLVED ARE TO BE RELEASED AND MADE PUBLIC.

SNYDER DECLINED ANY FURTHER COMMENT ON MATTER, NOTING
THAT IF ALLEGATIONS WERE TRUE, UNNAMED "CITIZEN" FURNISHING
BASIS FOR SAME WOULD BE IN JEOPARDY FROI "FBI AND OTHERS
NAMED" IN LETTER, AND IF ALLEGATION NOT TRUR; "RESPONSIBLE
PERSONS" WOULD LIKEWISE BE IN JEOPARDY. SNYDER ASSUMED THAT
HSCA WOULD GIVE INDIVIDUALS NAMED IN LETTER, OPPORTUNITY
TO EXPRESS THEMSELVES AT APPROPRIATE TIME.

OW MARCH 19, 1977, "“COURIER-JOURNAL", DAILY NEWSPAPER
OF GENERAL CIRCULATION, LOUISVILLE, KENTUCKY, CARRIED
ARTICLE CAPTIONED "SNYDER GIVES PANEL ALLEGATION OF PLOT TO
ASSASSINATE KING", WHEREIW SNYDER IS REPORTED TO HAVE
REVEALED, DURING TAPING OF ABOVE TELEVISION NEWS CONFERENCE,
THAT HE HAD TURNED OVER TO HSCA Aﬁ ALLEGATION THAT FBI

AGENTS AND POLICE PLOTTED TO KILL MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR.

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



LS 100~-4583 PAGE FIVE

SNYDER IS REPORTED TO HAVE RECEIVED THE ABOVE~MENTIONED

LETTER IN "LATE FEBRUARY" FROM PORMER POLICEMAN WHO CLAIMS

HE WAS TWICE OFFERED $500,000 TO KILL KING. SNYDER REPORTEDLY
WOULD NOT REVEAL NAME OF FORMER POLICEMAN OR NAMES OF TIREER
(3) FBI AGENTS AND POLICEMEN ALLEGEDLY INVOLVED IN PLOT.

SNYDER MADE NO CONNECTION BETWEEN ALLEGED OFFER MADE TO
UNNAMED RETIRED POLICEMAN WITH MORE THAN TWENTY (20) YEARS
SERVICE, AND ACTUAL KILLING OF KING.

RICHARD A. SPRAGUE, CHIEF COUNSEL FOR HSCA, IS QUOTED
AS HAVING SAID MARCH 18, 1977, THAT SNYDER HAD TURNED OVER
MATERIAL CONTAINING THE ALLEGATION TO HSCA AND THAT MATTER IS
CURRENTLY "UNDER INVESTIGATION".

SNYDER REPORTEDLY INDICATED THAT FORMER POLICEMAN HAD
ATTEMPTED TO TURN TAPE REVEALING $500,000 OFFER, OVER TO
ATTORNEYS FOR JAMES EARL RAY, CONVICTED KILLER OF MARTIN
LUTHER XING, JR., BUT WAS FINALLY ASKED BY INVESTIGATOR FOR
ATTORNEYS, "WHERE HE PLANNED TO HIDE IF HE TRIED TO DO
ANYTHING WITH TAPE".

SAMUEL L. DEVINE, UNITED STATES REPRESENTATIVE (OHIO),
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LS 100-4583 PAGE SIX
HERETOFORE MENTIONED, WHC IS FORMER FEDERAL BUREAU OF
INVESTIGATION (FBI) AGENT, REPORTEDLY HAS CHECKED INTO
BACKGROUND OF RETIRED POLICEMAN AND FOUND HIM TO BE
"SOLID CITIZEN".

ACCOUNT APPEARING IN "COURIER-JOURNAL" AS HIGHLIGHTED
ABOVE IS REPORTEDLY BASED ON COMMENTS MADE BY SNYDER
DURING TAPING OF WHAS-TV “NEWS CONFERENCE" PROGRAM BROADCAST
MARCH 20, 1977. HOWEVER, NO MENTION WAS MADE BY SNYDER
OF $500,000 AMOUNT ALLEGEDLY OFFERED RETIRED POLICEMAN,
DURING WHAS~TV "NEWS CONFERENCE" AS BROADCAST ON MARCH 20,
1977.
ADMINISTRATIVE:

RE LOUISVILLE TELCALLS TO BUREAU, MARCH 19, 1977, AND
MARCH 20, 1977.

PURSUANT TO BUREAU INSTRUCTIONS, LOUISVILLE TRANSMITTING
COPY OF MARCH 19, 1977, "COURIER-JOURNAL" ARTICLE TO FBIHQ

VIA TELECOPIER FASCIMILE. TAPE RECORDING OF WHAS~TV "NEWS

CONFERENCE" AND NEWSPAPER ARTICLE COPIES BEING FORWARDED FBIHOQ

BY AIRTEL MARCH 21, 1977, LOUISVILLE WILL FOLLOW AND REPORT
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LS 100-4583 PAGE SEVEN

ALL PERTINENT ADDITIONAL DEVELOPMENTS CONCERNING

INSTANT MATTER WIHICH MIGHT BE REVEALED LOCALLY AT LOUISVILLE,
KENTUCKY.

BT
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ADDENDUM:

Oon 3/19/77, matter involved herein was discussed
by SAC STANLEY S. CZARNECKI with FBIHQ Supervisor ANTHONY
ADAMSKI, Division 6, and on 3/20/77, matter was again
discussed bdween Supervisor EDMUND V. ARMENTO and FBIHQ
Supervisor JOHN BRADSHAW, Divsion 6.
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3/21/77

AIRTEL AIR MAIL

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI
FROM: SAC, LOUISVILLE (100-4583)

SUBJECT: HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE ON
ASSASSINATIONS (MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR.)

Re louisville teletype to the Bureau dated 3/20/77.

Enclosed herewith for the Bureau is one (1) tape
cassette recording of pertinent portins of WHAS-TV "News
Conference" which was taped on 3/18/77 at lLouisville, Kentucky
and broadcast on Channel 11 (WHAS-TV) at 12:30 PM on 3/20/77,
wherein M. G. "GENE" SNYDER, U. S. Representative, 4th Con-
gressional District, Kentucky, reveals allegation against three
(3) unnamed "FBI Officers" and others involving purported "offer"
to assassinate MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR., details of which pre-
viously furnished Bureau by referenced communication.

Also enclosed for Bureau are two (2) copies of
“"Courier-Journal" news article captioned "SNYDER GIVES PANEL
-ALLEGATION OF PLOT TO ASSASSINATE KING'", which was furnished
to Bureau by telecopier facsimile on 3/20/77. .

2 - Bureau (Enc. 3) Cﬂ\

2 - Iouisville (1 - 100-4583) - 44-947)

EVA:cam A 41'/' ?I’/? - \339"
4)
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(Mount Clipping in Space Below)

Bell may ty
to interview
King assassin

. By ANTHONY MARRO

®© New York Times News Service
WASHINGTON — Attorney General
Griffin B. Bell said yesterday that he
was still troubled by some unanswered
questions surrounding {he assassination
of the Rev. Martin Luther King Jr. He
said that he might try fo_answer them

. by interviews with the convicted mur-

derer, James Earl Ray. - .

Bell made clear that he plans no such
action until the House Select Committee
on Assassinations decides whether to
continue an investigation of its own. But

he said he was parficularly interested in
learning how Ray obtained the rooney
he had- before and after the shooting of
King and whether anyone had helped
him obtain passports and make travel
arrangements. ) )

“Pd either want to speak to Ray my-
self or send one of my -skilled people
who know how {0 negotiate and interro-
gate,” Bell said in response to a report-
er’s question. “If we came to the conclu-
sion he was making a clean breast, then
awe'd see about (some) consideration.”

- But he wnoted that because Ray is
serving a 99-year sentence in a Tennes-
see state prison, not a federal peniten-
{iary, he had no direct access to him.

Ray traveled extensively and made ex-
pousive purchases between his escape
from prison in 1967 and his arrest in
London two months after the assassina-
tion. Where his money came from was
not answered by a recent Justice De-
partmerit study, made public last week.

That report said that the question of
where Ray obtained his funds remained
a mystery. But it said that the theory
that he had committed robberies, as sug-
gested by the Federal Bureau of Investi-
gation, was a credible one. It also con-

cluded that the FBDs probe of the mur- |

der had been thorough and professional

and that the best available evidence sug- |

gested that Ray had acted alone.

Ray bad refused to be interviewed by
the Justice Department investigators
who reviewed the FBI investigation, and
his Jawyer, James H. T.esar, said yester
day that be might advise Ray to contin.
ae to refuse interviews and insist in-
slead on a new trial. ]

v
=47

¢ _Bell's jcomments came during a ses-
sion with about two dozen repurters:
During the session, he also promised a
broad campaign against all forms of or-
ganized crime, said he intended to keep
the strikeforce concept intact and
praised the administrative abilities of
+Pittsburgh Mayor Peter F. Flaherly,
who is expected to be named his deputy.

In the last months of the Ford admin.’

istration, there had been several propos-
als within the Justice Department to de-
emphasize or do away with the Criminal

Division Strike Forces, special units in-

tended fo prosecufe organized -crime.

Bell said he infended to keep the’

strike forces but suggested that he
might try to limit their autonomy. =~
Bell, who said he had not met Fla-

¢
hfgrty until recently, said that the Demg: |

cliatic - mayor’s administrative abilitigs
};L re ;pucht i}): ne{)éq. “I don't believe: fljg!

partment has ‘been proper} na
. for years,” he said. p W‘% ;
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(Mount Clipping in Space Below)

FBi cleared in King probe N

The Justice Department has declared that_t_he_FBT//
investigation of  the. 1968 assassination of civil-righds
leader Martin Luthér King Jr. was thorough and honest.
A task force reviewed the probe and issued its findings
today. The task force said the evidence virtually rules
out the/possibility of a conspiracy to kil King and)
indicg%es that James Earl Ray, who pleader. guilty to 7

kslayﬁg’, acted alone,
T T

N "

(Indicate page,.name of
newspaper, city and state.)
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(Mount Clipping in Space Below)

allegation of plot

~

1o
" By JIM ADAMS

Courier-Journal Staff Writer

U.S. Rep. Gene Snyder, R-4th District,
said yesterday that he has turned over
to the House Assassinations Commiftee
an allegation that FBI agenis and police
plotted to kill Dr. Martin Luther Xing
Jr. : ’ .. ‘

. Snyder 'said that.in late February he
received a letter from “a former police-
man” who claims he was twice offered
$500,000 to kill King. . -

Snyder made his comments yesterday
while taping a WHAS-TV News Confer-
ence program, which™ will be broadcast
at 12:30 p.m, tomorrow on WHAS televi-

-sion and radio. .

Snyder would not reveal the name of

‘the former policeman making the

charge, or "the names of three FBI

.agenls and several policeman who alleg-

. édly were involved in the plot. Snyder
also_ declined to name the police force
that the man worked on for more than

20 years. .

.Snyder madé no’ conneclion bhetween
the offer allegedly made to the police-

_ man and the actual killing of King.

«] have always had confidence in the
major law enforcement agencies of this

_ country, and I had to assume that what
they determined (about the slaying) was
accurate,” Snyder said. “Now I think
this is something that needs te be inves-
tigated.” Co

* Richard A. Sprague, the Philadelphia
attorney who is chief counsel for the
assassinations committee, last night con-
firmed that Snyder had iurned over ma-
terial coniaining the sllegation, but re-

. fused to answer questions about it. .
“The mailter you refer to has been

referred to the committee and is under

investigation,” he said by {elephone
from Philadelphia.

King was slain in Memphis, Tenn,, in
1968, and James Karl Ray was convicted
of killing him. The House committce
last fall began investigating the assassi-
nations of XKing and President John
Kennedy. The commiltee’s funding ex-
pires March 31, L '

* Snyder, who voted against the com- .

mitiee initially, told The Courier-Journal
in an interview last night that he will
vote to continue funds for its investiga-

tion solely on the basis'of the allegation

brought to him.

.Snyder said he had no explanation for ~

why the policeman brought the charges
to him, .
inittee. The policeman asked Snyder to

pul him in touch with’ the _committee,

the congressman said. .
He said the former policeman had at-
tempied to turn a tape recording-of the
$500,000 offer over to Ray’s attorneys,
but finally was asked by one. of the at-
torneys' investigators “where he planned

to hide if he tried to do anything with

the tape.”

assassinate King

rather than directly to the com- |

- Asked if he believes the man’s allega-

tién, Snyder said, “I don’t know. But I
think charges such as this need to be
investigated.” e

Snyder said “he has discussed _the
¢harges with U.S. Rep. Samuel L. De-

vine of Ohio, the ranking minority mem-

ber on the committee, He said Devine, a

former FBI agent, checked into the *

man’s background and found him fo be

“a golid cifizen” Devine could not be ;

reached last night.

Snyder fold WHAS, “I have talked to’

him (the pplicema‘n) personally and in
my opinion he appears 1o be a responsi-
ble citizen. . . . ” . -

He told the television stalion, “He
(the former officer) was approached io
assassinate Martin Luther XKing. He
names three FBI officers, he names
three or four prominent’ people at that
time in-the police "departmeni. He indi-
cates that the offer was made on two
occasions in his automobile where he
bad a thpe recorder, that he taped those
items. One of them (the tapes) was sto-
len, the other he still has.”

Snyder said the man went to Wash-
ington and ecither appearcd before ihe
commitiee or was inierviewed by its
staff. Snyder said the commitice has the
tape. Asked if he has a copy of the
tape, '

’ 4
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| (BE plot in Louisville to kill King

Associated Press (Snyder refused last night tu confirm

WASHINGTON — One of James Earl
Ray’s lawyers says that more than a
ryear -ago he looked into an allegation
‘that Louisville police and FBI agents
'plotted to kill Dr. Martin Luther King

or deny that the policeman was rétired
from the Louisville department. “I think
I’ve said enough,” he 'sai.d. “T just don’t
think I ought to nail it down.”)

*Jr. He said he concluded “there wasn’t
+ mueh to it.” ‘

. %nta related matter, the House ‘aide
. said two commitjee members will iijter-
i The lawyer, James H. Lesar, said yes-{1 view Ray today. .. . ¢ . R )\\ -
lerday that even if the allegation by T -

[ etired Louisville policeman is frue, “i?

vas. remote from the assassination” be®
cause the man says ‘there was only talk
and not an attempf tol Kl ihbe avil?
;rights_leader. P T L ST O L EE.
.o I J e X - P 3

A~ House assassinations _conmﬁttee
aide said investigators have jalkéd o
the relired policeman, “who +was hot
. idenlified publicly, and aré checking his
story. . T

, Lesar said the retired policeman told
him in a letter that other Louisville po-
licemen and FBI agents tried to hire

him to kill King.

Rep. Gene Snyder, R-Ky, discloskd
lagt week that the policeman also wr(rte
Thim a lelter containing the allegaticn.
Snyder said he turned it over to tihe’
,assassinations committee. P
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By JIM ADA'ﬂS
" Courier-Journal Staff Writer

‘@S, Rep, Gene Snyder, R4th District,
said; yesterday that he has turned over
- to the House - Assassinations .Committee
.an allegation that FBI agents and police
plotted to kill Dr Martin Luther King
Jr,

Snyder sa1d t‘hat in’late February he

\A -

. recelved a letter from “a former police-

. man” who claims he was thce offered
" $500,000 to kill King.
Snyder made his comments yesterday

" while -taping a WHAS-TV Neis Confer-

ence program, which will be broadeast
at|13:30 p.m. tomorrow on WHAS televi-
_sign and radio.
nyder would not reveal the n-me of
former policeman makir  the
charge, or the names .of tm . IFBI
. agents and several pohceman who alleg-
edly were involved in the plot. Snyder
also declined to name. the police force
that the man worked on for more than
20 years.
Snyder made no connection between

‘the offer allegedly made to the police-

. man and the actual killing of King.

. “I have always had confldence in the
major law enforcement agencies of this
country, and I had to assume that what
they determined (about the slaying) was
accurate,” Snyder said. “Now I think
this-is something that needs to be inves-
tlgated »

Richard A. Splague the Philadelphia
attorney who is chief counsel for the
assassinations committee, last night con-
firmed that Snyder had turned over ma-
terial containing the allegation, but re-
fused to.answer questions about it.

~#The malter you refer to has been
refefred to.the committee and is under
investigation,” he said by telephone
from Philadelphia.

King was slain in Memphis, Tenn,, in
1968, and James Earl Ray was convicted
of;: kxllmg him. The House commitiee
fall began investigating the assassi-
najions of King and President John
Kepnedy. The commitiee’s fundmg ex-
S March 31, .

-
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Snyder, who ‘voted agamst the com-
mittee initially, .told The Courier-Journal
-in an .interview last hight, that he.will
vote to contmue funds for its investiga-

tion solely on the ba51s -of the allegatmn

brought to him, .
- Snyder said he had no explana’uon r
why the policeman brought the char
to him, rather than directly to: the co%
‘mittee. The policeman asked Snyder
put him"in touch with-the commlttevb

- the congressman said. -

"He said the former pohceman had at-

tempted to turn a tape recording of the
$500,000 offer over to Ray’s attorneys,
but finally was asked by one of the at-

torneys’ investigators “where he planned .

to hide if ‘he tried to do anythmg w1th
the tape.” -~

Asked if he beheves the man’s allega- v

tion, Snyder said, “I don’t know. But T
think charges such as this need to be
investigated.”

Snyder said _he has dlscussed the
charges with U.S. Rep. Samuel L. De-
vine of Ohio, the ranking minority mem-
ber on the committee. He said Devine, a
former FBI agent, checked into the
mars background and found him to be
“a solid citizen.” Devme could not be
reached last night.

Snyder told WHAS, “I have ta]ked‘;to )

him (the policeman) personally and‘;m-
my opinion he appears to be a respox’ St

ble citizen. . . .
He told the television station, “¥Me
(the ‘former officer) was approached to

assassinate Martin Luther XKing. He °

names three FBI officers, he names
three or four prominent people at that
time in the police department, He indi-
caies that the offer was made on two
occasions in his automobile where he
had a tape recorder, that he taped those
items. One of them (the tapes) was sto-
len, the other he still has.”

Snyder said the man went to Washa*
ington and either appeared before:, 4the
jcommitiee or was interviewed by its”
istaff. Snyder said the committee’ hastthe
jtape. Asked if he has a ‘ebpy -of
«ltape, L {“ : s

»

(..
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- LOUISVILLE, Ky.- (AP) —
U.S. Rep. Gene Snyder, R-Ky.,
“-says he has referred to the
House Assassination Commit-
tee a retired police officer who
claims FBI agents proposition-
. ed him to kill Dr. Martin Luther
King Jr. )

In statements broadcast Fri-
day on WHAS-TV, Snyder said
the former officer, whom he
declined to name, has a tape

- Tecording of a~purported con-
" versation between himself and
* FBI agents in which an alleged
suggestion was made to murder
King. T .
» According  to Snyder, the
.former policeman “names
three FBI officers (and) three
or four prominent people at that
time in the police department
' (and) indicates that the offer
" was made on two oceasions in
his automobile where he had a

) ;Tpe recorder.”

i

Snyder, who represents Ken-
cky’s 4th District, declined to
néme dates and the city where
the purported offers were

~1propesal told '

E oy o on v o

ation }

TR

Sol At
made. G -VEEas
Snyder also declined -{o

specify whether the former of-
ficer was from Kentucky. He '
said the man contacted him by
letter recently and that he later
met the man and listened to one
tape recording. - vy

Part of the tape was inaudi-
ble, Snyder said, but he was
able to discern that the subject
was King’s assassination.

“I have talked to him and in -
my opinion he appears to be a
responsible citizen and I think
these kinds of leads need to be
checked out,” Snyder said.

Snyder said Assassination;

- Committee now has the tape
recording and is investigating
the matter. O

King was assassinated in
Memphis, Tenn., in 1968. The
Assassinations Committee
recently said it had new in-
formation on King’s murdflr,
but -has not produced a; y
evidence of involyement y

anyone other than the conviet
killer, James Earl Ray%k
bt P T o e

ke s

$
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" -Associated Press Writer |
’ ‘_LOUISVILLE‘, Ky. (AP) —
‘Rep. Gene Snyder, R-Ky., said
Saturday the House Assassina-
‘tions Committee is
vestigating an allegation from
a “logical, rational” man who
claims several members of a
‘police department’ and FBI
agents plotted to kill Dr. Mar—
tin Luther King Jr.
~ Snyder said he met the man
*face to face” and that “he ap-
peared to be ratmnal a logical
kind of man.”

Snyder said he recemed a let-
‘ter from the man and listened
to a tape recording the man
said he made of the alleged as-
sassination plot. He refused to
- say whether the man or the po-
lice department involved were
- in Kentucky.

" “Asked why the man contacted

copy of the tape recording, Sny-
der said ‘“he may have ‘just

nerve, a fighter.” |

’Snyder read part of the létter
,and used the word ‘“blank”
where the .man had used

¥
. names. o

i~ “I retired from (blank) pohce

. department in (blank) after
serving (blank) years,” the let-
ter said. “While I was in the
police department I was in-
nocently involved in a con-

_ spiracy to assassinate Dr., Mar-
tin Luther King.

“Involved in this conspiracy
were agents of the Federal Bu-
reau of Investigtion, agents

+(blank), (blank) and (blank)
nd others that I did not
Khow,” Snyder said, continuing
 read the letter. “Members of
e (blank) police department,
jef of detectives, captain

- A L )

save

511 yder says man
' evealed police plot

~to kill King

By BILL HENDRICK .-

in- -

" him and let him listen to a-

been looking for someone w1th'

Nt T A o

24-',4

San

!

‘Mix’:,.(v\.

"~

(blank), heutenant (blank), of-
.ficer (blank), lieutenant’
"(blank) of the homicide bureau
apd president of the FOP ser-
geant (blank).” o
FOB stands for Fraternal Or-
der of Police, a collective bar-
gaining organization for pohce
officers. .
- Snyder said he could' not dx-
vulge the names listed in the
letter or the identity of the man'
who.contacted him. v o
“What-I'm saying,” Snyder
said, “is those blanks need to
be protected if there’s nothing
to this. And if it is an accurate
allegation that he’s made, then
the author of the letter needs to
be protected..The commlttee is.
investigating it.” "
Snyder said the man “in--
dicates further in the letter that
after he retired he contacted
who he’ says is James Earl,
Ray’s attorney ” 4
Ray is serving a life term in
prison in connection with the
assassinaton of the late civil
rights worker who was slain in
‘Memphis, Tenn., in 1968. M

Snyder ‘said the former po-,
licemnan claimed he was offered
$500,000 on two occaswns to Lxll
King.

).,‘\‘

Richard A Sprague, the
Phxladelphla attorney who is
chief counsel fot the assassina-
tions committee, confirmed
Snyder had turned over mate-
rial containing the allegation.

“The matter you refer to has
been referred to the committee
and is under investigation,”
Sprague said. 3

Snyder said he would vote@o‘ ¢
continue funds for the coxh-

mittee’s continued existenge Eﬂ'},w
N

solely on the basis of the alle- -
gatlon brought to hlm

fats are ]
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Representa’uve Snyders revelatmn y
of an alleged police-FBI plot to mur-,
.der Dr. Martin Luther King Jr. is yet'
another reason for a thorough" con-
gressional probe of the slaying. “

The House committee investigating

. the 1963 assassination of President
* Kennedy and the 1968 killing of Dr.

King has until recently beeh an un-
funny joke. It wasted months and
‘much money with mternal quarrel— .
ing. '
Now a new chalrman has taken
over the fractious committee, and it
will soon face a key House _vote on

. &imes«ediioricl |

6

‘whether it should be contmued or
abolished.

Rep Snyders story is Just one of
many major reasons the assassina-
tions committee should be continued.
Mr. Snyder says a former Louisville
policeman told him he was twice of-
fered a half miltion dollars to assassi-

nate Dr. King. i

The ex-policeman claims that sev-
eral policemen and three FBI agents
were involved in the plot, according
to Rep. Snyder, The former police-
man has delivered his information to

the congressional committee. s o
One of the lawyers who has repre- A o
sentea I lnes Earl Ray, the c;;me:ed PR
. B .
R S
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slayer of Dr. King, sdys he has
jooked into the ex-policeman’s charge
gtnd concluded “there wasn't much to
1 .” .

Mr. Ray, however,” has long
charged that his lawyers have not
ladequately represented him, He has
,sought to have a new trial to prove
the was not the only one involved in
‘the King assassination. °

1 - >

! The matter definitely deserves
‘deep investigation. And Congressman
gny_(‘l_g&qwho ini@ially op

fenws o o L e B
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Conrad in the Los Angelés Times

~
L km

\
judgment N . .
sassinations committee, now supports
the congressional effort to probe fur-
ther into the tragic slayings. -3

His willingness to change in face

-of disturbing new material about the

King assassination should be an ex-
ample to other House members. The
ex-policeman’s story, for instance,’
may be bizarre. But the recent years
have been full of bizarre events in
which official lies were revealed and
wild plots were exposed. The matter
revealed by Mr, Snyder cannot light-
1y be dismissed. ‘ - Gagmminenat]

v » w
B o Lottt
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.Snyder, R-Ky., with the informationva\nd~ a\

‘his claim. A

-~ Snyder says he turfied ‘over to the

House Assassination Committee early this

, menth a letter he received from the in-
fornant. Snyder describes the man as a
27-y\ar veteran of the Louisville force,

, now \n the private security business, but
would not reveal his identity.

®m In danger?

W

Snyder said he was not identifying the

man for several reasons: "If he's accly

Irate and really interpreted everythingh
. properly that there was something going"
on then I don't think I ought to put him in
jeopardy, people trying to get to him for
-one reasen or another. - : ¥
> “Ithink they could éven try to get him
‘Eto keep him from talking any further.

]
>

{  wopif he's not accurate I don't think
fthe people he mentioned ought to have’
. thsir good names smeared.” .
Mnyder also ‘declined to name the
thret) FBI agents and four or five police
officel s the information said were involv-
»d in-the alleged plot or to identify the
olice department they were connected
with. ' . .
However, Rep. Samuel Devine, R-
Ohio, the ranking minority member of the
. assassination panel and the colleaguy to
hom Snyder first took the letter, S {({1\

N

nday the man was a formei Louisvilly
j\ceinan, although he said he was not
+ sur

atrmo o 2k a ~Menad offer. . .

y,j'

what the man's status was at the

ASHINGTON—';A retired Louisville policeman described by

J knowledgeable congressional sources as highly respec! ed
A and reliable claims he was offqred $500,000 to assassm“\te
Dr. Martin Luther King Jr."The man c%tacted U.S. Rep. Gelje

3

ndh L‘.i

pe recording to back i\

JOS 1 L gt S aeReas
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- | It-remains unclear whether th®Sther .
pinrnamed in the letter were also Lot is-, : - Y e

;ville policemen because none of the con-
igrassmen would say. Snyder, whose con-
igressional district includes suburban
i Louisville, said only, "It wasn't too hard
“for me to check and find out if in fact
£ they had been officers, and they were."

“” -The offer about which the informant
. says he has personal knowledge allegedly
{ took place two or three years before Dr.
tK,llng was shot to death in Memphis in
1968, an informed source said. - § -

:o!.‘ ered $500,000 and the offer was made in
‘.hn‘ car equipped with a tape recorder's nd,
¥he» as’ a recording of the conversation,",
said Snyder. . o -
"And then when I talked with him,"
-the congressman continued, "he ‘told me’
jthat actually there were two conversa--
rtions byt the one tape has been either
;»n‘ySplaced or stolen. oSt
"He has one tape and he's turned it
over to the committee." ) "4
Snyder believes he never met the map
befpre the letter arrived in his office ol
_¢Fefl. 28. He said Deving. a-former FBA 5

*’agent, had theman Yivestigated an
reported back to him "that the guy check- *'
chd«o&ut good.“ LS ety
<+, +In’a meeting With the man after he:
i flew to Washington to be interviewed by
! the committee staff, Snyder said "he did
not impress me as anybody who had any
.kind of mental problems." .

¢ Devine said he hadn't met the mafi,
and he knows of no information "he was 3

*-PSYCY-" RS PR T
* ' Ahd Rep. Louis Stokes, D-Ohio, wﬁb%}!\‘".
e

¢

23 a N

\,
ik

.chairing the subcommittee dealing specily *

jcally with the King assassination, said he
_ was tyld by Devine the man' chetked out . ,
‘as a? "highly repected police officer ™

reputed to be a reliable individual." :

" StoRes said he's taking the nian's alle-

gation "seriously." T et
. -Coming to Snyder was a fast resort
for the former policeman.

“"In his letter he indicated that after
e retired from the police department he
made 4n attempt to get this to James
Earl Ray's attorneys,” said Snyder. Ray
pleaded guilty to killing Dr. King in 1968
aqri‘i{s‘serving a 99-year prizon sentancgs

h
B\

F .

¥ ’ s
\he man was. referripd hu—sneiif

Ral's attorneys to a Fredritk, Md., inve§r
\tor, said Snyder, and,cd led him.

1 Snydef said he'll now; vote’ to keept

SR T ae N i
. ‘pangl goifig becaugde °F think the I
* mars story needs to be \E\vesnga‘ted
i ‘hat there is to it. wnter
Tfmd,out wha there is i /
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i T
t-"'? i LOUISVILLE Ky (AP)—Rep/ M. Gene Snyder ( -Ky)
..sajd Saturday the House Assassinations Committee is
‘investigating an allegation from a “logical, rational” man
. who claims several members of a police department and
FBI agents plotted to kill Dr. Martin Luther King Jr.
Snyder said he met the man “face to face” and that “he
. ‘appeared to be rational, a logical kind of man.” - (L )
. Snyder sa2id he received a letter from the man and lig-
" tened to a tape recording the man said he made of the
eged assassination plot. He refused to say whether the m
r the police department 1nvolved were in Kentucky.

éﬂﬁ

“1 RETIRDD from (blank) police department in (blank)
after serving (blank) years,” the letter said. “While T was in °
the police department I was innoeently involved in a con-
spiracy to assassinate Dr. Martin Luther King. 1

“Involved in this conspiracy were agents of the Federal‘
Bureau of Investigation, agents (blank), (blank) and
(blank) and others that I did not know,” the letter said, as
Snyder read it, citing but not naming several other offlcers

Snyder said he could not divulge the names or the 1di‘n—
tity of the man who contacted him.

“What I'm saying,” Snyder said, “is, those blanks ng

be protected if there’s nothing to this. And if it is'

curate allegation that he’s made, then the author of the
i tter needs to be protected. The committee 1s investigating
t’ b1

SNYDER SAID the man “indicates further in the letter
that after he retired he contacted {(a man) who, he says, is
James Earl Ray’s attorney.

Ray is serving a life term in prison in connection with
the assassinaton of the late civil rights worker who was
slain in Memphis, Tenn., in 1968.

\Snyder said the former policeman claimed he

q off red $500.000 on two occasioﬁxs tokillKing. __

f Richard A. Sprague, the: Philadelphia lawyer who, i
chief counsel for the assassiiations committee, confirmed
Sriyder had turned over material containing the a.llegation,
and that it “is under investigation.” ‘( g

The former policeman, Snyder said, tried to turn over %
tape recording of the alleged $500,000 offer to Ray’s lawyers
but one of their investigators finally asked “where he plan,q
ned to hide if he tried to do anything with the tape ST

SNYDER SAID he has discussed the allegatxon w&

Rep. Samuel L. Devine of Ohio, the ranking minority men)—
berf the committee. Devine, a former FBI agent, chec t
inta} the man’s background and found him to be a “solid-
citidpn,”Snyder said.
pnyder said the man told him the offers for him to, kill
King were made in his automobile, where he had a tape
recorder. Snyder quoted the man as saying he had two
tapes, one of which was either stolen or lost. The other tape
has been turned over to the committee, Snyder said. -
v “Most of it was inaudible to me,” he said. “Icould make.

a little. I made out enough to believe and ascertain{hdp ,

a d. ussion was being had about King and money, bw&I
didniieven listen to all of it.” . N,
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5 I?}YDER SAID he wants the axlega.tion to be thorougn A
1y ‘invistigated “and this guy ought to be protected fro:
any problems. If it is inaccurate, then those people who h
namgfs need to be protected. He names three alleged FBL .
agents, four or five members, prominent members at the
time, of a police department.”
- The man has been interviewed by the committ.ee’s
Jdnvestigative staff, Snyder said.
4 . Snyder said he received the letter from the man o% Feb. )

28. 2en

R i don’t know if it is valid,” he said. “It is up 0 the Y

Y

I;c‘om mittee to investigate it

‘4‘###«--

o
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By TIM WYI\GAARD and CARL WEST |
Scripps-Howard Staff Writers P

WASHINGTON — A former Louls-
vﬂle, Ky., patrolman is expected to’
| name-under oath Louisville and-federal’
lawmen he alleges conspired to kill’

artin Luther King Jr. two years before”
‘fhe civil rights leader was assassinated.
'_1 Sources involved in the House inves-,
igation of the murders of King and
President Kennedy said today that the
¢ Louisville allegatlon is the "top priority":
' in the ng investigation but congres-
", sional probers also have uncovered the
* following leads: - Lo
25 @ A Somervﬂle, Tenn busmess— )
- man alleges that while he was in Mem-
; “phis two. days before King was’
o murdered there in April, 1968, he over- |
% heard part of a telephone conversav.\l{

;,,_.4 .

mvolvmg shooting someone on a balc

'ny. The businessman has told investigs

tors for the House Assassination Com'

- Tnittee that he heard someone named

- YRoberto" tell another party "o kill the

. bastard even if you have to shoot hxm on
the balcony."

4
: e A female friend of Jack Ruby,
- Niller of Lee Harvey Oswald, Kennedy's
agsassin, has told investigators that she
‘has “got religion" and wants to testify
. "about Ruby's activities prior to Kenne-
dy's shooting in Dallas in 1963. "
Committee investigators, ]ed by
chief counsel Richard A. Sprague, are
Tennessee today interviewing Jam s
' Earl Ray, King's convicted killer. R |
- and-his brother Jerry are expected i
be called before the committee to testi- |
fY'. e o B
To comp]ete the investigation of ‘
these and other leads that committee =
- “members say are promising, the panel
{ is asking $2.7 million for a 12-month
* probe, thus backing away from an earli-
© er request for almost” $13 million to
cover a period of two years. The contro-

versy over that request almost kille
th committee. S\
COMMITTEE STAFFERS have\

IR

“» ,;-.,:u. -
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E, Iready interviewed the  Louisvifle
wfpoliceman  about his allegations that :
wfhree local federal agents andgiiee ipr }
fouf city policemen conspired 1 id %
= J1960s to kill King. The patrolman said ?
{the twice was offered $500,000 to kill 3
g;’}(mg and claims he tape recorded one of
the offers. R ,z
_"*.Rep. M. Gene Snyder, RKy., who
:Qassed the former patrolman's informa-i
{..tion along to the assassiriation commit-
1¢tee, said he heard a reproduction of the
4 tape but much of it was inaudible. How- b
+ever, the committee's staff is believed
¢.to have the technological capability to

+improve the quality of the recording. -
», ! Sources said the alleged Louisville
King conspiracy preceded by several
..months what became an open and bitter,
‘gontroversy in the Kentucky city over-
~wopen housing," an issue which’ created
.deep hatred between the police and
~black community. . King's brother.. tﬂ

ety

-

‘Retl ‘A.D. Williams Kipg, was living if}-
y Lodjsville at the tim¢), was active i
“civi) rights and was astor of a}«_local-,
Behurch. ..., Sw SIS PP o
¥ “However, th sources say theré-is-y
%ino doubt" that Martin Luther King and %

e

s

%ko

<ot his brother who died-in 1969 was the
{ target of the alleged murder conspiracy- 1
‘Informed sources said the committee
‘regards . the Louisville allegations as 3
ihot. "They are placing it at the tgp," !

LRI LN .

:grx_gco;:;mented. e f’;
et L e I FREDER Y . ¢ 3 \.":.
E,‘ £ SOURCES also said the com-

E'fnitiee intends to call "Roberto" as a-
'Ii.witness, indicating the committee has,’
i‘.determinedhis full identity. -

.+ Assassination committee leaders

_met with the House Rules Committee *
.yesterday to outline the new leads inan »
.effart to win approval for continuatign 1
of the committee, now scheduled to et\d
jts wyrk March 31. Ry 4
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" -4 "dop’t think he ever wanted to he
"'.%‘romofed; he just went along amd—dk
1S

k,

is job,” Hyde said. “It wasn’t that he

. i, was.lax on his job;'some of them just

Fnever wanted to ‘be promoted . .. It's a
lgurprise to me that he even talked. He "~
ifénybodsi." ) K . L
. Hyde said he knows nothing about the.*
falleged conspiracy to murder King, “I+
“lidn’t even know of any rumors within, ;
four department,” he said. “I hope ‘there”
.isw’t anything to that . . . Whenever Dr.
iKing ¢ame 'to Louisville, we did every-
*thing ‘possiblé to see that he would be_
‘safe. I always thought even an attempt
‘on his'life would be bad.for our city.” -
* *The $500,000 offer allegedly was made
two or three ‘years before King was shot
to death’in April 1968, according to an
“informed source” quoted by The Post.
" Snyder forwarded Baird’s letter and
dape recbrding to the House Select Com: |
‘mittee on Assassinations; which is inves- *
tigating the civil rights Teader’s murder.
Snyder,- whose congressional district in-
cludes’ suburban Louisville, did not iden-
tify Baird or specify that his allegations
involved the Louisville police force. *
».'Snyder, reached last night by tele--

never had anything bad to. say about_

rphone in Washington, refused to con- \

%*i_flrm or deny that Baird is the officer
-who gave him the material. e

PO 1
Without naming Baird, Snyder had
'said earlier, “I don’t think that he's a

-kook. I'm not in a position to say wheth= -

¥

3

er he’s telling the truth or not, but he .
-does not appear to me ‘to_be a person--
other than totally rational.” e
According to Snyder, Rep. Samuel De-
vine, R-Ohio, the committee’s ranking
Republican and the man to whom Sny- .
der first took Baird’s letter conducted
an investigation into Baird’s back- -

..ground. He said Devine, a former FBI

ent, told him “that the guy checked
cout good™ - . . -

i

! Snyder said Ba

S ames Aty oS W SyRlts o LS ]
ird "‘indiqalfe@"‘fﬁiﬁ"’
.after he retired from the police depwt-
“ment he-made an -attempt to get this to-
+Jamss Earl Ray’s attorneys.” Ray p_lead-
»ed guilty to killing King and is”now
serving a 99-year sentence in a,Tennesz
rison. Lo e
.ieﬁ)gring the' years before his «death,
.King. was a frequent visitor to- Louis-
ville. His brother, the Rev. A. D. Wil-
liams King, lived. here and was active in
“open-housing and “other civil rights

Avmovements during the 1960s. ___. 7 |
PRI A N SN S o Ry

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



FD-350 (Rev. 11-11-768) | .

-

(Mount Clipping in Space Below)

B e

- mn;‘-u‘.l

Z%?ﬁ@n whﬂ gmye mhﬁ*mmwn

agmmi ng is ¢ ex- Lamsv

g = e n v 0§M' s

y JOHN FILIATREAU ~
MCourier Journal Staff Writer

The ex-policeman who recently {fold
U.S. Rep. Mz Gene Snyder about an
abortive, conspiracy to murder Dr. Mar-
tin Luther King Jr. has been identified -
‘as Clifton E. Baird, 50, who retired as a
patrolman from . “the - Louisville Police
Deparlment in 1975 and now lives in
Fern Creek. =

'Bau(d was ldentlﬁed as Snyders infor-’

mant in yesterday’s edition of The Ken-
tucky Post, which called him “a 27- -year
veteran of the Louisville force, now in
‘the private security business.”

: In -a brief interview at her. home last

JOR

pe recorder and Ban‘d 1s m possessxon
"’Bf a tape that supports his allegations.@

Baird wrote,

According to Snyder,
“While I was in the . Louisville Police :
Department I was inriocently involved in .
a conspzracy to assassmate Martm Lu-
" ther King.”

Baird reportedly 1dent1f1ed several
members of the alleged conspiracy, in- '
cluding at least three FBI agents; the
city’s chief of delectives, a captain, two
]xeutenants a patrolman and a ‘sergeant
who_was presldent of the local lodge of
the Fraternal Order of Police (FOP).

= The last reference apparently is to
Tom Denton; "who “vétired ‘earlier “this

H

S

night, Baird’s wife Mary, 44, confirmed Year as president of FOP Lodge-6. Defr-;

that it was her husband who told Sny-

der, R-4th District, about the "alleged

plot to kill ng, the civil rights a.“ctlwst

iggé {o death in Memphxs, Tenii;,- 1n
z .

Mrs, Baird declmed to comment fur-* y

ther, except to say that her husband is
out of town and unavailable to news-
men. k. ,

Baird reportedly claimed he was of-
. fered $500,000 to kill King, and said the
_ conspiracy involved FBI agents and oth-
er - Louisville policémen. According to
- Snyder, the offer to Baird was made in

1

& Band’s car, which was equipped w1th a

e S

ton, who has said he is considering run-
ning for Jefferson County sheriff, said
yesterday, “I swear I don’t know any-
hing .about it . T was quite surprised
; that it was in Louisville.” ,

Former Chief of Detectives Priest
Fry, another of those apparently re-

ferred to in Baird's letter, said last

*night that he “knew of” Baird, but nev-
ef heard anything about the alleged plot
to assassinate King.

Current Louisville Police Chlef John
Nevin said the department has not re-
ceived any official communications from

the congressional committee mvestlgat-

t ing King’s assassination,

Nevin said he may have known Balrd >

but he “didn’t know him very well. Of
,course we were from different genera-
¢ tions. . . , My first reaction to the thing
2 Was that it was preposterous.”
¢ . C.-J. Hyde, a longtime Louisville po-.
)hceman who became chief in 1968, said
he remembers Baird as “a very fme po-
“lice officer. . . . He was a tall, heavysef
fellow who wasn’t afraid of man or,
- beast. If T was going on a job and ex-

@ectedﬁ t1ouble, Id want hxm with
o 3 ((Z-----——-""'1

Vo 5 e o
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CHEFFEY
' Kentucky Post Fyankfort Bureau ,
-§ LOUISVILLE—Clifton E. Baird, 50, i
the_ex-patrolman who has just revealed
:to the House, Assassination Committee in
Washington that ‘other Louisville police-
men. and three FBI men offered hLim
*$500,000 in ‘1966 to kill Dr. Martin Luther
’thg‘h‘.r«\ S IS S ‘e

i+ Four or five Louisville police officers™,
and three Louisville FBI agents plotted to _
kill the civil rights leader two years be- "~
fore he was .actually- assassinated in
Memphis, Tenn., in ‘1963, the committee
_has|been told. T A
‘Baird; now an undercover private .
investigator, was not at his -small brick’
home at 7813 Edsel Ln., in-suburban Fern\.
“Creek Monday night. ~
His wife Mary, 44, told The Kentucky " !
"Post in an exclusive interview why their |
secret is coming out now, and what it-hasr‘J
1

R

%3

3

“been like living with it. ) Ciox

B The secret. . .. .
" Anonymous phone calls—some in the °
‘dead of the night—haveplagued the
" Bairds through the seven years they have
been married. ““It frightens you to death,
even if nobody says. anything,” said Ma
Balrd. The last call calne a month Aﬂn\~

“It|didn’t seem like it 3 as ever going 10
stoj),”” she said. .
" «p’m sure our phone has been tappe l
hundreds of times. It has an ‘off sol\({nd, :
clicking little sounds while you're tal ;ng. |
*+My husband has spent many-a sleepless
night—he’ll lie there and toss zzfmd t‘\{xm{
then get up and read the paper. “He kep
up with every report (of the assazsma{i
tion’s aftermath) and he always reads a

i » id.
the articles on these deals,” she sai
“Having, peace of mind would me%\i

Y

‘w'h Je lot to everybody.
Clifton Baird didmit tell his wife th!

secret until after. their\marriage, the se

ond for both of them. §

Rigs up recorder.

«We haven’t even told our children

\\ N

T \
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»abou} this, and he’s kep't"a lot of it tx
himsplf, and hasn’t ‘evén told me,” she!
Said. « N
s * But she knows the general story. “He"_{
. had been driving this fellow (another ‘
! Louisville policeman) home from work—
“the man’s car had broken down or some-
"thing. And he started asking a lot of
"-strange questions, then he asked whether 4
- he'd kill King for half a million dollars. “I
* think this got him pretty upset, and puz- -
* z1éd, so he rigged up the tape recorder
(under the front car seat). The guy made .
the same offer to him the next time they
"drove home,” she said. . P 5
*~ #He fold him he didn’t want any part¥
of it. He didn’t have’ anything against
. black people. That's why it was so hard
- for him to understand. ‘Why me?’ you
knOW? o X . » . o
# Feared for job. * 7 Ik ) .
, - Baird was not known amofg .police !
as.a marksman. “I guess he is a good
enough shot, but ‘he doesir't do target\
actice or anything,” Mrs {Baird sajd. ¢ *
1 After high school in Bliwling Green, )
|iir enlisted in the Marines, and served
# Korea, she said. “I think he was a sef-,
'tgeaht;n RSN PP A N ¥ |

4]
R

\
H

One reason Baird did not §peak up
lsarlier was fear for his police job, from
‘which he retiréd after 27 years 1n Novem- |
‘ber, 1975. “Before novw, he was so0 close to -
retixing, he was afraid they might kick
him out,” Mrs. Baird said. - PRSP
¢ || Baird has felt victimized since he 1eft §
“thit force. . . i
... 1 “Somebody’s got to have somet,hmg \
}(negative) in his records—why hasn't he
"been dble to get a decent job smce?__ hl:“
wife wondered. AR
. «He went to meatcutters school "in”;
Toledo, and tested out 98 per cent. And he
went to three or four places that were
desperate for a meatcutter and cqu}dntt&
get a job. " . Vo LR Y
=" s been like that all the time—and
his only job reference is the pohce, force.

. Things like that just don’t add up,” Mrs.
 Baird said. T
- {You can live with. something likg
SR !
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‘ " this. You can )we with it, but you're not
e v "l%' v AR . "

B AR

" pedgeful.” ;
Mrs. Baird was not sure whether \‘Qé
. allegod offer came in 1966 or 1967. R
riots gripped Louisville in 1967, sparkéd
* by an open housing drive led by Rev. A.
\ D, King, brother of Martin. D

" A’ D. King was pastor of Louisville’s
. Mt. Zion Baptist Church from 1965-69, and
. after moving to Atlanta, drowned in his
Y home pool in 1970. | &
' " Baird is working on' an undercover

i-:inve’stigative job, and could not be reach-
i ed for several days, his wife said: .

’ {4‘.\\&;01' the identities of alleged’ on-

' sniralgrs, *“I've heard names, but could
inot tel, you—if my life depended pn itl
,couldn't tell you,” said Mary Baird.} |
P4 JSources involved in- the Houdseycom-
mittee probe of the assasination$ of ‘King
.and President John F. Kennedy said Baird
‘is -expected to testify under oath to the
identities of the FBI agents and Louisville
. policemen in the alleged conspiracy.,
|-+ Committee sources told Scripps-How-
- ard_reporters the Louisville alleg ions
* are considered “hot.”” One commeited,
A\ “They are placing it at the top.” T \ I’
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To: (R D!tor Date :
Att.. BXTERNAL AFFAIRS

" DIVISION FILE
Title HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE

[ SAC ON ASSASSINATIONS
[ ASAC (MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR.)
3] Supv.
[ Agent
CISE

SC
LI51 RE:
[
(] Steno
[ Clerk 3 Rotor #:

ACTION DESIRED

[ Acknowledge {]10pen Case
(3 Assign Reassign ____ [ Prepare lead cards
(] Bring file 1 Prepare tickler
[ Call me [J Return assignment card
1 Correct I Retum file
[JDeadline [ Search and return
(1 Deadline passed []See me
(1 Delinquent [ Serial #
[ Discontinve [ Post [JRecharge [JRetum
(] Expedite []Send to
[ File (1 Submit new charge out
[ For information [ ] Submit report by
(JHandle ] Type

[ Initial & return
Leads need attention
[] Return with explanation or notation as to action taken.

Attached are 5 newspaper articles regarding
captioned matter, telecopier facsimile copies
of which furnished Civil Rights Division VI on
3/23/77. :

NLEY S. CZARNECKI

L 1
See reverse side 0 OUISVILLE

.. 4)-34T 799
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v
Transmit attached by Facsimile - PLAINTEXT Priority IMMEDIATE

Te:  BUREAU Date: 3/23/77
From: TLOUISVILIE (100"1.].583) Time: Transmitted - 3.‘ 6
Subject: HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE ON Initials - /3/95

ASSASSINATIONS (MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR.)

[] Fingerprint Photo [] Fingerprint Record 1 Map 5 @ Newspaper clippingS  [__] Photograph

[ Artists Conception {1 Other

Special handling instructions:

HAND CARRY TO SECTION CHIEF JAMES S. PEELMAN, CIVIL RIGHTS SECTION,
DIVISION 6, ROOM 5121.

Approved: % {

oo - 747377
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TRANSMIT VIA: PRECEDENCE: CLAS SIFICATION: l
% Teletype [ Immediate [} TOP SECRET E
(] Facsimile [x) Priority ] SECRET :
] Airtel [ Routine (] CONFIDENTIAL !
(REFTO }

[} CLEAR !

Date _37l_2.67L7_‘,I___|}

FM LOUISVILLE (44-947) (P)
TO DIRECTOR, FBI (44-38861) PRIORITY
BT
EFTO
MURKIN
RE BUREAU TELETYPE TO LOUISVILLE, MARCH 25, 1977.
ON MARCH 26, 1977, ATTEMPT WAS MADE TO INTERVIEW CLIFTON E.
BAIRD, 7813 EDSEL LANE, LOUISVILLE, KY., CONCERNING ALL DETAILS
OF RECENT REPORTED ALLEGATION THAT BAIRD HAD RECEIVED OFFER FROM
FBI AGENTS AND POLICE OFFICERS TO KILL MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR.
INQUIRY AT BAIRD RESIDENCE BY BUAGENTS, ACCOMPANIED BY
AUSA ALEXANDER T. TAFT, JR., ON MARCH 26, 1977, REVEALED CLIFTON
E. BAIRD CURRENTLY OUT OF TOWN AT UNDISCLOSED LOCATION IN KENTUCKY
WHERE BAIRD IS ON SPECIAL ASSIGNMENT IN CONNECTION WITH EMPLOYMENT
PINKERTON, INC. DETECTIVE AGENCY, 510 WEST BROADWAY, LOUISVILLE,
KENTUCKY.

MARY BAIRD, WIFE OF CLIFTON E. BAIRD, DECLINED TO FURNISH

1-100-4583 ) Sy i,
EVA/Zdrs (21 ,_:3’{,}/ - 5 :/{/ ﬂg
EVA/fcry—(2) -~
#Q'h % R
Approved: \_/‘r@itted T s Per
U e e GPO : 1977 O - 225-539
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FBI

I

l

TRANSMIT VIA: PRECEDENCE: CLASSIFICATION: ;
[J Teletype (] Immediate (1 TOP SECRET l:
[ Facsimile ] Priority ] SECRET :
[ Airtel ] Routine ] CONFIDENTIAL :
(JEFTO |

1 CLEAR !

i

Date :

PAGE TWO LS 44-947

INFORMATION CONCERNING BAIRD'S SPECIFIC LOCATION SINCE BAIRD

IS WORKING SPECIAL ASSIGNMENT INVOLVING TWELVE HOUR SHIFT AND
INTERVIEW OF BAIRD WHILE SO EMPLOYED COULD JEOPARDIZE JOB AND
CAUSE EMBARRASSMENT INASMUCH AS CO-WORKER ON CURRENT ASSIGNMENT
HAS NO KNOWLEDGE OF BAIRD'S RECENT ALLEGATION.

MARY BAIRD, WHO APPEARED COOPERATIVE AND TRUSTWORTHY,
INDICATED HUSBAND WOULD NOT RETURN TO LOUISVILLE, KY., UNTIL
MORNING OF MARCH 29, 1977, AT WHICH TIME BAIRD WILL CONTACT FBI,
LOUISVILLE OFFICE OR USA'S OFFICE, LOUISVILLE, KENTUCKY.

MARY BAIRD ADVISED SHE HAS NO PERSONAL KNOWLEDGE OF REPORTED
OFFER, WHICH APPARENTLY OCCURRED SOMETIME DURING 1966, AND
HUSBAND HAS NOT REVEALED PERTINENT FACTS OF ALLEGATION TO HER.
IDENTITIES OF FBI AGENTS AND LOUISVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT OFFICERS
REPORTEDLY NAMED IN HUSBAND'S LETTER TO REPRESENTATIVE M. G.
"GENE" SNYDER, UNKNOWN TO MARY BAIRD.

ACCORDING TO MARY BAIRD, HUSBAND WAS INTERVIEWED BY HOUSE
SELECT COMMITTEE ON ASSASSINATIONS (HSCA) IN WASHINGTON, D.C.,
SEVERAL WEEKS AGO AT WHICH TIME TAPE RECORDING OF ALLEGED
OFFER TO KILL MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR. AND ALL PERTINENT DATA

PROVIDED COMMITTEE MEMBERS. MARY BAIRD DID NOT BELIEVE COPY

Approved: Transmitted Per
(Number) (Time)
GPO : 1977 O - 225-539
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FBI
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I

:

TRANSMIT VIA: PRECEDENCE: CLASSIFICATION: :
(] Teletype (] Immediate 1 TOP SECRET :
(] Facsimile ] Priority ] SECRET :
(] Airtel [ Routine 1 CONFIDENTIAL :
[OEFTO !

] CLEAR !

]

Date ]'

PAGE THREE LS 44-947
OF TAPE RECORDING EXISTED AND HAD NO KNOWLEDGE OF ANY COPY OF
LETTER TO SNYDER WHICH MAY HAVE BEEN RETAINED BY BAIRD.

MARY BAIRD WAS OF OPINION THAT SNYDER PUBLICIZED RECEIPT OF
ALLEGATION IN ORDER TO ENSURE CONTINUED FUNDING OF HSCA
SCHEDULED TO EXPIRE MARCH 31, 1977. MARY BAIRD HAD NO KNOWLEDGE
OF HOW HER HUSBAND'S IDENTITY WAS "LEAKED" TO NEWS MEDIA.

MARY BAIRD NOTED THAT SHE HAS BEEN HARASSED BY NEWS MEDIA,

BOTH AT HOME AND AT HER EMPLOYMENT, STOCKYARDS BANK, LOUISVILLE,
KY., IN APPARENT EFFORTS TO OBTAIN ADDITIONAL DATA REGARDING
ALLEGATION AND INTERVIEW HUSBAND. TO DATE, NO KNOWN INTERVIEW
OF BAIRD HAS BEEN CONDUCTED BY NEWS MEDIA.

MARY BAIRD ASSURED BUAGENTS AND AUSA THAT SHE WOULD HAVE
HUSBAND, CLIFTON E. BAIRD, CONTACT FBI OR USA IMMEDIATELY
UPON HIS RETURN TO LOUISVILLE, KY. NECESSITY FOR IMMEDIATE
INTERVIEW REITERATED TO MARY BAIRD AND SUITABLE ARRANGEMENTS
FOR SAME ON OR ABOUT MARCH 29, 1977 MADE.

ABOVE INFORMATION PERSONALLY FURNISHED BY BUAGENTS TO USA
GEORGE J. LONG, JR., WESTERN DISTRICT OF KENTUCKY, LOUISVILLE,

ON MARCH 26, 1977.

Approved: Transmitted Per
(Number) (Time)

GPO : 1977 O - 225-539
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FBI

I
I
:
TRANSMIT VIA: PRECEDENCE: CLASSIFICATION: :
[ Teletype [ Immediate ] TOP SECRET }
(1 Facsimile [ Priority [ SECRET :
[ Airtel [ Routine [] CONFIDENTIAL !
[(JEFTO }
[ CLEAR !
]
Date :
i it
PAGE FOUR LS 44-947
ADMINISTRATIVE:
LOUISVILLE WILL FOLLOW MATTER CLOSELY AND SUBMIT SUMMARY
TELETYPE SUBSEQUENT TO INTERVIEW, FOLLOWED BY LHM.
BT
#
Approved: Transmitted Per

(Number) (Time)

GPO : 1977 O ~ 225-539
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Eeemes=BY TOM'SCHEFFEY
Kentucky Post Frankfort Buredy
LOUISVILLE~Top policé and FBE
spokesmen here said Tuesday ‘they are
not involved ‘with Clifton. E. Baird, and
are neither-questioning him nor providing
security. ’
| Baird, 50, is the retirbd Louisville
patrolman expected to name under oath
members of law enforcemeént -agen-
cies as part of a.group.that offered Bajrd
$500,000 to assassinate ‘the Jate Rev. Dr.
‘ Martin Luther'King Jr. '

Through U.S. Rep. Gene Snyder,
Baird has captured the attention of the
House Assassinations Committee, which
probing the kil
if". Kennedy and Dr. King,

7 Snyder has asked the committee to
provide protection for Baird, in case

SmmmmeS9IMEONE SOUGHE to “get to” the Fyeind

lings of Presidént John

e

police veteran before:he testified.
W In the dark.-

*CUIf Baird doesn’t have anything to
, fear from the Louisville Police Depart-
ment,” Col. James Nunn said Tuesday.
Nunn was the ranking officer in charge.
Chief. John.Nevin was off work Tuesday.
. “Wethaveé no-information.and ‘have'no %
way of getting' it until the -committee |
feleases it,” Nevin told' Kentucky Post?
Washington correspondent Jim Eberle |
Monday. - ' !
“I'm concerned that a question has *
been raised, but I can’t.clarify it until we |
get-more information;” i
Nevin pointed out the difficulty of ;
questioniing Louisville’s 720-plus police i
officers, “if we have to start froj

scratch. ;
“If the committee ‘wanted to tell % {
anything, weld cooperate. If it’s.iii fad}!
tue .(that Louisville- officers plotted- an
assassination) and.any of those folk ate
stifl onthe-force, we want toknow about ¢
it,” said the-chief. ‘E
#

Louisville FBI Bureay chief James.S. :
‘Zarnecki said, “As far as -we know,;

lot involvement) and further than-that T,

can’t comment becausé I'-don’t have tha;
#facts. Now Congressman Sfyder and Mr..
Baird;:1 would think, would:be in:the best:
position‘to give the complete rundown: or’
whatéyer- the heck they -have—because
Trrin the complete.dark myself.

During the time:of the: alleged.murdelr
ffer, 1966, the Louisville ¥BI chief walj.

almer Bakehe, how retired. i
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Checl;ing with: FBI sources, Devihe

said Baird’s believability “checked out
good,”’ according to Snyder,

Though Louisville FBI men said they

never heard Baird’s name before, Coi,
Nupn said, “Yeah, [ remember Cliff
Bﬂq;rd—real big guy—and a Bood police
offiger.”

, Bdaird is six feet qne inch tall, 235
nds. ‘

TR R SSY e R i

s R e e ——He always had 2 real good recors—5dimd didn’t meet her present HusBan‘ﬂvr
, E Tk reiking Republican-on the assas.
sinations committee, Rep. Sam Devine;
R-Ohio, i a former FBI agent. Devine
was the first panel member ‘Snyder con-
ézsieted after receiving Baird's letter Feb.

long as I knew -about him,”” said. Nunn,
The Colonel was sure nothing in Baird’s
personnel file would-stand in- the way of a
good job recommendation. Mrs, Baird,

had raised-that question becayse her his.

‘band’had unusual diffieulty, finding a good.
job after retirement.

So far, investigation by the congres-
sional committee, Snyder’s personal
assessment, and comments by fellow
Louisville police officers give Baird high
marks.forreliability.

A less.objective source, his wife, -did
too.
_ Widowed: in_the. mid1960’s, _Mary

7

.been followed nor spied on “that I know
of.”

until 1969. “I know I’ve been-really lucky
to ‘have -two good ‘husbands—a lot of
women‘never had one,” she said,

" Both she and her husband drink on
occasion, but “I've never seen him drunk
—hoteven-at a party,” Mrs. Baird said.

Though Baird appears sober, sane
and serious, the alleged—and stil]
unnamed--King conspirators may not
have been. “I think what he (Baird) real-
ly wants to know is why they did it. If
they wanted to tell-a joke, why this?

“And if it’s a joke, why the intimida-
tion, the anonymeus phone calls?” the
Bairds’ number-is unlisted, - ' -

She-said there-have been no threaten-
ing letters, and:neither of the Bairds have

Lagt night Mrs. Baird said the three
Louisville FBI agents named in her hus-
band’s letter to-Snyder were not names
mentioned on a tape recording Baird has
offered as evidence. The tape is claimed

to be a recording of another Louisville
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policeman offering the half million bounty
for King’s death. ’

The alleged FBI involvement evident-
ly became clear to Baird at a different
time. - - .

. “You'll have to get that from him.
’m not sure I'd get it right,” Mrs. Baird
aid.

She said-she didn’t believe the conver-
ations reached the point of discussing
w ere the assassination would bg/






